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Charlotte Allen

From: Helen De La Rue [Helen.DeLaRue@eera.gov.uk]

Sent: 09 October 2009 15:04

To: Policy

Subject: Colchester Borough Council - Site Allocations Submission Document
importance: High 8

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Fiag Status: Red

Attachments:  2009-10-9 (2) Colchester BC - Site Allocations - Reg 27- RLetter.pdf; 2009-10-09 (2)
Colchester BC - Site Allocations - Reg 27.pdf

Please find the Assembly's response to the above consultation attached.
t can supply hard copies of these papers if required.

Best

Helen
Helen De La Rue

sssisteant Pleaniing Officer

East of England Regional Agsembly
Flempton House

Flenpten

Bury St Ldmunds

P28 01 G

el 1284 729407

mobile: 079202 379635

cmail: helen.defarne@een. gov.uk
websile: www,eera, gov,uk

[ think. therejore Tam

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete it immediately.
Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion of East of

England Regional Assembly. :

This message has been scanned for viruses by MailControl, a service from BlackSpider
Technologies.

22/10/2009
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Regional Assembly;
WWW.eera, gov,uk

Chairman: John Reynolds

Chief Executive: Brian Stewart

Planning Policy Please ask for: Helen De LLa Rue
Colchester Borough Council Direct Dial: 01284 729407

PO Box 885 Fax: 01284 728429

Town Email: helen.delarue@eera.gov.uk
Coichei?gr Date: 9 Qctober 2009

CO11ZE

Dear Sir / Madam,

Coichester Borough Council: Site Allocations Development Plan Document ~
Submission Consuitation
Thank you for consulting the Assembly on this matter.

The Regional Planning Panel Standing Committee considered the attached report at the
meeting on 9 October 2009,

The Committee agreed that the consultation document is in generally conformity with
the East of England Plan

This letter and the report constitute the Assembly’s formal response to this consultation.
If you have any queries concerning this, or any other issue relating to conformity with

the East of England Plan, please contact myself or James Cutting, Team Leader -
Strategy & Implementation (01284 729434 or james.cutting@eera.gov.uk).

Yours sincerely,

HELEN DE LA RUE
ASSISTANT PLANNING OFFICER
STRATEGY & IMPLEMENTATION

Fiempton House - Flempton - Bury St Edmunds - Suffolk - 1P28 6EG
Tel: (1284 728151 Fax: 01284 729425

The East of England Regionai Assembly exists fo promaote the social, economic and environmental well being of the
region thwough a partnership of elected represenialives and other regional stakeholders. 1t is designated as the voluniary
regional chamber under section 8 (1) of the Regional Development Agencies Act 1998,






AGENDA ITEM: 2

Regional Planning Panel Standing Committee

9 October 2009

Colchester Borough Council Site Aliocations - Submission Consultation

Report by Regional Secretariat

Purpose

To give a response to Colchester Borough Council on the Site Allocations Submission
Consuiltation. :

Recommendation

The Standing Committee is asked to consider:

That the comments in Appendix A constitute the Assembly's response to this consultation
and the Colchester Borough Council Site Allocations Submission document is in general
conformity with the East of England Plan.

1. Introduction

1.1 Colchester Borough Council has published its Site Allocations Document for
Submission under Regulation 27 of the Town and Country Planning Act {Local
Development) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2008.

1.2 Consultation on the previous stage (Regulation 25) of the document was conducted
over January - February 2009. The consultation document was considered to be in
general conformity with the adopted East of England Plan by the RPP Standing

. Committee on 20 February 2009.

1.3 This consultation is open from 18 September 2009 to 30 October 2009. The
consultation document can be found at:
http://www.colchester.gov.uk/info_page two_pic 2 det.asp?art_id=61618&sec_id=1604

2 Background

2.1 The Borough of Colchester lies within the Haven Gateway, which is a major focus for
economic development and growth. The Gateway is a key location between the UK
and mainland Europe, with access to the rest of Europe via the nearby ports of Harwich
and Felixstowe to the east and Stansted Airport to the west.

2.2 The town of Colchester is the centre of the Borough, and for a the wider area of North
East Essex. Residents of Braintree and Tendring districts travelling into the town for
employment, retail and leisure facilities. The character of the Borough is also influenced
by the countryside, urban green spaces, and smaller historic settlements such as
Stanway, Tiptree, West Mersea, Wivenhoe, Dedham, and Rowhedge.

RPI SC 2008-10-0 flem 2 1

Colehester BC - Sile Allocalions - Submigsion



2.3 The East of England Pian indicates that the Borough should provide a minimum of
17,100 new dwellings and contribute to provision of 20,000 new jobs in the Essex part
of the Haven Gateway hetween 2001 and 2021,

3. Regional context

3.1 Regional planning policy for Colchester Borough Council is contained in the adopted
East of England Plan. In assessing this consultation document, all policies within the
Regional Spatial Strategy were considered.

3.2 The Colchester Borough Council Core Strategy was adopted in December 2008.

4. Comments

4.1 The Colchester Borough Council Site Allocations Submission Document has addressed
an appropriate range of policy topics to secure the implementation of the East of
England Plan. The DPD is clearly presented and relates well to the Council's
Submission Proposals Maps; the policies eiucidate local issues and respond well to the
Regional Spatial Strategy.
Recommendations

51 The Standing Committee is asked to consider that the comments in Appendix A
constitute the Assembly’s response to this consultation, and the Colchester Borough
Council Site Allocations Submission document is in general conformity with the East of
England Plan.

Contact: Helen De La Rue

Assistant Planning Officer

Tel: 01284 729407

E-mail: helen.delarue@eera.gov.uk

RPP SC 2008-10-2 llem 2 2
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